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 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above 
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-5 of the proposer’s packet. 
 

The following are answers to questions that were received by the deadline of  
August 22, 2014. 

 
1. Spectrum Flex Insight Computer Desk model number 38956 is a non-locking unit.  In the 

Technical Specifications, it states that the unit is to come with a locking lid and CPU cabinet.  Are 
you actually requesting for Spectrum’s model number 38959, 42” single desk with ADA clearance 
and lock?  
a.   Yes.  Under Specifications, please change the model number from “38956” to “38959”.  A 

locking lid is required.  
 

2. Is it required to have a site visit to each location prior to the bid opening? 

a.  No, a site visit is not required.  
 

3. Do all tables need to be ADA at 32” or can some tables be 30”d?  Note: To have a variety of 
depth with first row being ADA and all other tables at 30”d can save space and cost, Note that 1% 
of tables in a room are usually required to be ADA compliant. 

 a.  All desks are to be ADA at 32” in depth. 
 
4. Would it be beneficial if flat screen, keyboard & mouse could be stored together? 
 a.  Yes. 
 
5. What size of CPU’s will be used?  Will they all be the same size? 
 a.  We are currently using Dell towers models 7xx series and Transsource towers.  No, all 

CPU’s/Towers will not be the same.  Computers at each location are a mix of different models.  
The cabinet that will house the towers should be a minimum of 11 x 20 inches.  

 
6. Are tables to be all individual or can they be ganged together and share a common leg?  Note: 

Ganging will save cost and aid in table to table wire management. 
 a.  All desks will be individual. 
 

 
 

Darryll D.M. Wong 
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